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Miscellaneous Concrete and Leveling Services Authority Wide
IFB #300-02-19

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued January 17, 2019 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bids
IFB #300-02-19 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: What is the estimated construction cost?
Al Unknown, which is why we are issuing this Invitation to Bid.
Item 2: Q: Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date?
A: Addenda are free to download and view on our website www.hacp.org.
Item 3: Q: Can I get a copy of the planholders list, if available?
A: There are no plans for this project, therefore no ""planholders list".
Item 4: Q: Are union bids required?
A: No, this does not require union participation
Item 5: Q: The scope states "Contract Awarded to lowest per linear foot cost for leveling

services” However the bid sheet asks for "Price per square foot for leveling services. Which is correct?
Al Any instance of linear foot should be struck out and replaced with square
feet,

Item 6: The proposal due date time, and location remain unchanged at February 1, 2019 at
11:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,
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